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TO: National Executive Committee
Department and Chapter Commanders and Adjutants
All Employees
FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant
DATE: December 18, 2023

SUBJECT: Leaf Home partners with DAV

| am pleased to announce that Leaf Home, a distributor of innovative, branded home
improvement solutions and services, is honoring its commitment to ill and injured veterans
through an exciting new partnership with DAV. With more than 100 locations across the U.S.,
Leaf Home provides gutter protection (LeafFilter), safety products, water purification, windows
and doors, kitchen and bath, and more.

Recently, Leaf Home was recognized by DAYV as a Patriot Employer for their commitment to
recruiting and hiring veterans. We are grateful to have the support of an organization that supports
transitioning service members, veterans and their families.

During the 2024 calendar, Leaf Home will be putting together exciting opportunities to raise
awareness of our mission. Stay tuned on DAV's social media accounts for information as it
becomes available. For any questions regarding the partnership, please contact partners@dav.org.

Thank you for all you do.

Barry A. Jesinoski
National Adjutant
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